STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Richland Field Office
3100 Port of Benton Blvd., Richland, WA 99354 e 509-372-7950

March 13, 2025 24-NWP-045

Naomi M. Jaschke, Director

Soil and Groundwater Division
Hanford Field Office

United States Department of Energy
PO Box 550

Richland, Washington 99352

Re: Extension of the Department of Ecology’s Review for the Addendum to Remedial
Investigation/Feasibility Study for the 100-NR-1 and 100-NR-2 Operable Units,
DOE/RL-2012-15-ADD1, Draft A

Reference: See page 2
Dear Naomi M. Jaschke:

On January 30, 2025, the Department of Ecology received the Addendum to Remedial
Investigation/Feasibility Study for the 100-NR-1 and 100-NR-2 Operable Units,
DOE/RL-2012-15-ADD1, Draft A, for review from the United States Department of
Energy (Reference 1).

In accordance with Section 9.2 of the Hanford Federal Facility Agreement and Consent Order,
89-10, Revision 8, Ecology is extending our comment review period of the Addendum to
Remedial Investigation/Feasibility Study for the 100-NR-1 and 100-NR-2 Operable Units,
DOE/RL-2012-15-ADD1, Draft A, to April 30, 2025.

If you have any questions, please contact me at kim.welsch@ecy.wa.gov or (509) 318-3263,
or Morgan Johnson, 100 Area Lead, at morgan.k.johnson@ecy.wa.gov or (509) 392-1461.

Sincerely,
, — 2025.03.13 15:59:31
PRuWE -07'00"

Kim Welsch
Environmental Restoration Project Manager
Nuclear Waste Program

mj/bp
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